
Shirley Standafer-Pfister

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.caj
10 September 20109:42
Shirley Standafer-Pfister
info@nirb.ca
RE: Request to Reconfirm Existing Conformity Check for Chidliak Project

Good morning Shirley;

Email is to confirm that the project N2008C0005/NWB 2BE-CHI0813 as well as a proposal to add a third camp to the
authorized mentioned falls outside an approved land use planning area, therefore the NPCwill not be required to
conduct an conformity determinations.

Any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office at 867 857 2242.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Shirley Standafer-Pfister [mailto:shirley@pdiam,com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 11:29 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Request to Reconfirm Existing Conformity Check for Chidliak Project

Greetings, Brian,

Peregrine is planning to add a third camp on Crown Land in the north of Chidliak Project (see attached property map with approximate
location of proposed new camp). This camp is within the existing project area already reviewed by NPC. I need to reconfirm with NPC
that a conformity determination is not required for Peregrine projects under way on the Hall Peninsula, South Baffin Island.

The authorisations we hold for the Chidliak Project are: #N200BC0005 (land-use permit) and #2BE-CHIOB13.

Best regards, and thank you for your assistance,

-- ssp

Shirley Standafer-Pfister IManager- Regulatoryand Environmental Affairs
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